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MEMORANDUM FOR: Tieodore Sherr, NMSS
Bretta Weiss, OPE
Joanna Becker, ELD
FROM: Marvin R, Peterson, Acting Assistant
- Director
Export/Import and International
Safeguards
0ffice of International Programs
SUBWECT: -~ !(’ROPOSED)EX@.BRT THAT NO LOMGFR REQUIRES COMMISSIONER REVIEW
Xu08503

.zhed for your review are copfes of a July 7, 1980 application and a copy
of the proposed 1icense for the export of 90 800 kilograms of depleted uranium
to Eldorado Nuclear Limited. The:material, 1n the form of solid scrap, is
being returned to Canada as remelt feed for casting into ingots and recycle.
Tbe material will be processed ultimately as ammunition for the U.S. Air=Force
woanons systems programs.

Executive Branch views are not required for the proposed export as the license
request falls within the categories of materials listed in 10 CFR 110.41(d )
which are not normally reviewed by the Executive Branch; and Commissioner
review is no Tonger required for this type of export under revised 10 CFR Part
110 requlations.

You will note from the application that this request represents a contfnuatior
of a program that involves material covered by license XU08342. Unless we are
advised by your office within 7 working days from the date of this memorandum,
of any particular issues which may require further analyses, it is IP's
intention to 1ssue a license for the proposed export.

A

Marvin R. Peterson, Acting Assistant

Director
Export/Import and International
Safequards
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